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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burrcughs

DATE 2009-12-08 14:02:33 PST

RE L Z order # 6678146 - FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document .

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County {exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 3:44 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVIER LETTER

STy Registration Section

Division of Corporations

summer: YELLOW HOUSE PROPERTIES LLC

13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

(MName of Limited Linbility Compaiy)

T UThe enclosed, Artictes of Amendment and feed s} e subnnitted for Ning,

" Please relurn all correspondence concerning this matter to the following;

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Pessimn)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

¢ Finn/Compuny}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suita 180

{AGdress)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{Cily/Sinle and Zip Cods)

. For further information concerning this matter, please call:

. lTony Burroughs ar (323 1862-8600

{Name ol Person) ) : {Area Code & Duylime Telephons Number)

linclosed is-# chotk’ for the following amaount:

[(J$25.00 Filing Fee [ 1$30.00 Filing Fee & [Z])$55.00 Filing Fee.& [T o600 Fiting Fee,
Certiticate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Sttus &
o {wdditipnal copy 15 cncloscd) Cenified Coypay

{udditional copy is cnclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: ' STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:

Registration Section : Registrution Seciion
Divislon of Corporations Division of Corparations
P.O. Box 6327 . Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 - 2661 Exceutivg Center Cirgle
T Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

“YELLOW HOUSE PROPERTIES LLC

s.on onr recorils.

und assigned

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liabitity:Company were [iled bn 11/23/2009-
Florida document number_LO90001 12566

‘This amendment is.submitted to amend the following:

A. If amxending name, cnter the new n

Junonia Properties LLC
The new nanwe mustbe distinguishable and-end with:the words “Limited Liability Company;” the designation “LLC™ or the abbrevialian

“LALCM

¥

B. Tf.amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter_the usme ufthe new

regisiered a ent andfor the n office adiress herg: @ =,
o 23
o

r 0

» =
‘Name of New Registered Apent: 825
@ m
. y - R
New Regisiered OfTice Address: A .
tEnter Florida street addressJ& e

() £l

(City)

sristered Agent’s Ripnature

1 hereby uccepl the appuintment as registered agent and ayece (o act n this capacity. | further agree ta comply with
- the provisions of dll statides relative o the proper and complete pesformance of my duties, and 1 o familiar with ancd
accept the obligations of my posifion as registered agent as provided for in Chapier 608, E.S. Or, if this document iy
cbeing filed to merely reflect o change in the regiseered office addresy, IhereBy confirm that the limbed Habitity

company has been notified in writing of this change.

{1f Chapging Registered Agent, Siznalure of New Repistered Apent)

Pagc'lof 2
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LR

If amending - the Managers or Managivg Members on onr vecords, enter the fitle, pame, and address of cach Mapager
or Munuging Meinber being added or removed fram our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Type of Action
] Add

D Remave

[]Aad
D Remove

[ lAda
D Renove

JAdd
E | Ramove

{Jadd
[Remave

Add
Remave

D, K amending any other information, enter change(s) bere: (Adnack additional sheets, if necessary.

Dated lz/ & . 2009

</ <o

SignaturgpFh membe orauthonzed wepresentative of @ member

Jon Cecil, Mcmber

Typad or printed name of signee
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00



